Message

From:
on behalf of  THREAT ASSESSMENT [THREATS@uscp.gov]

Sent: 1/4/2021 10:36:22 PM
To:
CC:

Subject: FW: Parler Posts

Good Evening-— please see below for a series of Parler posts we received through the DC USAQO. | don’t believe
there has been any legal process at this point.

Can you please see if there is anything Guardian on this. No direct threats, and certainly an interest in Pelosi.

If you can please open a case in RMS to document and advise on the status of any FBI investigation | would appreciate it.
If this becomes more | can assign a TAS agent to assist.

Thank you,

Supervisory Special Agent

U.S. Capitol Police

Protective Services Bureau

Investigations - Threat Assessment Section

rrom:

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 5:08 PM
To: THREAT ASSESSMENT
Subject: FW: Parler Posts

Please assign and link the agent with Jack/Julie for follow up.

From: |

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 4:39 PM

-
Cc:

Subject: FW: Parler Posts

-please see below and proceed. We discussed this in our meeting today.

Captain

Investigations Division
United States Capitol Police
119 D Street NE
Washington, DC 20510

AUTHENTICATED
U.S. GOVERNMENT
INFORMATION

GPO



Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 4:31 PM
; Farnam, Julie E. _; Donohue, John K.

Subject: FW: Parler Posts

This is what | discussed with you in our meeting this afternoon. Jack/Julie- let’s see if our team can dig a little further for
any nexus to MOC'’s and share with MPD for references on shooting a cop. Jeanita-see what our team can run out on it.
Thx.

Deputy Chief Sean P. Gallagher
Protective Services Bureau Commander
United States Capitol Police

WWW.USCP.goV

From: [

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 12:21 PM

To: Gallagher, Sean P [

Subject: Fwd: Parler Posts

inspector NN

U.S. Capitol Police
Office of the Chief Administrative Officer

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hooks, Jonathan (usApc) | N R

Date: January 4, 2021 at 11:22:59 AM EST
To:
Subject: FW: Parler Posts

Hope you're well. | assume USCP is well familiar with the various message boards and variety of broad spectrum
threats/threat comments like this? If it were something more specific as to a particular victim and time/place
threatened, | would flag with higher priority. But let me know how you have been handling; | have to assume the volume
of these has been extremely high in recent months.

Jon Hooks

From: Willoughby Jr., charles (UsApc) [ EGTGTczNININGEG

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 10:13 AM



To: Hooks, Jonathan (USADC) _

Subject: FW: Parler Posts
Good morning Jon,

| hope that you had a great holiday season and got to spend some quality time with the family. I’'m assuming 2021 has
already started off better considering the WFT is now in the playoffs. Who knew the curse from the team name could be
lifted so quickly?

In any event, one of the AUSAs that | supervise found some interesting material online over the weekend (see below)
and | had him forward the info to Larry Grasso. | just wanted to get your take on whether this was something | should
notify District Court of as well and/or another agency (FBI). It might be premature but figured I'd err on the side of
caution.

Hope all is well.

Chip

From: Wang, Andy (USADC) [N

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 9:46 AM
To: Molnar, Bryan (USADC)
Cc: Willoughby Jr., Charles (USADC)
Subject: Parler Posts

Grasso, Lawrence (USADC) I NN

Hi Bryan, Larry,

Over the weekend | came across a Parler (like twitter, but more extreme) account that had some fairly concerning posts.
After discussing with Chip, my immediate supervisor, he recommended that | send you this information.

The account is: https://parler.com/profile/Zoomzoom?2/posts

Here’s a small sampling of what caught my eye (these are just posts from last 2 days). All of it is geared towards the
upcoming Jan. 6 demonstrations.



% 1776(2.0) MINUTEMAN.
Q@Zoomzoomd

Oh yes he bites and so does his twin brother

1776(2.0) MINUTEMAN.

QL00MZO0IM.

Q

I agree with most all of what you wrote. We are going to execute the worst of the traitors on the spot
and you know exactly who they are. The wall we set them before the firing squad will be the wall of
the Capitol. The bullet impact marks and blood stains are never to be repaired and a placard
installed commemorating the second 1776. We also March across town to Obama's residence and do
the same. SCOTUS gets the same treatment for the 4 that refuse to rule according to the
Constitution. Treason has a steep price and those guilty must pay it. No exceptions

read less

1776(2.0) MINUTEMAN. 21 hours ago
@Zoomzoom?2

Yep, Jan 6 may actually be their last day in office..choose wisely congress..your very lives do depend

on it. Not a threat__it is a fact. We are not coming to play games. We will not leave empty handed.

1776(2.0) MINUTEMAN. 1 day 200
@Zoomzoom?2

| have almost 386 combat vets coming with me armed and if all goes well in Ga we will be there late
morning.. you won't be able to miss us. | live in a military town with tons of vets. Sorme ex spec ops
and many shoot 3 gun competitively. We all will each be carting 1K plus M855 or 55109

read less
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1776(2.0) MINUTEMAN. 1dayago
@7ocomzoom?2

Stop sugar coating it. He will go out in a body bag. We won't put up with it.

1776(2.0) MINUTEMAN. 1day ago
@Zoomzoom?2

What | typed was We find not refund. If police go away there is nothing protecting the left and we

begin extermination process.

1776(2.0) MINUTEMAN. 1day agc
@7oomzoom?2

Hmmm. Looks like they really want people to shoot them...i would be happy to grant that wish.

0 1 1

1776(2.0) MINUTEMAN. 1dayago
@Zoomzoom?2

We are not waiting until 2022. We are acting 1/6. That will be their last day in office and for many last
day on earth.
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1776(2.0) MINUTEMAN. 2 days ago
@Zo0o0mzoom?2

@frenetic | have two teams totally ping nearly 400 vets taking care of shit in GA on the 5th election
and will be headed DC way when done we are all armed and carrying long rifles. Metro police wants
to try anything and they will have a mess on their hands, these are some really pissed off vets and
won't hesitate to shoot a corrupt cop if they try to interfere.

read less
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1776(2.0) MINUTEMAN. 12 hours ago - @ 630
@7oomzoom?2

Make sure you bring your modern day pitchforks, torches and plenty oh hay to sling. Preferably the
MB855/55109 kind. Cops body armor not able to graze on it.



) echoed by @zoomzoom?2

N/, Qanon+ 20 hoursago - @ 109k
d @ @Redcode71
+ Attached is the latest road closure and no-parking info for DC.
7 : =
Lo e o Pt ‘1‘
“srw %
i / L 3
£ & s g
- l ' l
T [ & E
i \ e P onw £ 4
% T ]
i ot — —t
| Rastricted Vehicular Traffic { "] Y j ~§ g
| w— Ty - w3
QO | ==rmn | ¢ = T | ©
] B \
s '\~ ~ 1 N
. ; A \ B~ g
. Lo -
g ™
DA A Y
SR, exrescems W £ ; ) 5 13 & 2 1/2
H—HI nn—- ‘ EAT W 5 X . g bl. i & 3

1776(2.0) MINUTEMAN. 20 hours ago - @ 652
@Zoomzoom?2

March in with large groups of armed patriots. Do not let cops deter you. If they confront advise they will be
fired upon as they no longer have any authority over the people. Be prepared to defend yourselves.

0 315 {23

1776(2.0) MINUTEMAN. 1dayago - @ 719
@Zoomzoom?2

This will be a momentous time in our history and you certainly want to be there and part of history. This is
where we declare 1776 again and begin to take our country back. Bring your modern day pitchforks with you.
Saving our republic requires decisive action. Don't worry about DC gun laws and police. There will be so many
carrying Patriots they will stay away and after the 6th there laws will cease to exist as will their government.
Be there..i will join you all as soon as | am done cleaning up the mess in GA.

read less
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Devin Nunes Sep 12, 2020 - @& 265k
@Devinnunes

The Left Is Planning To Litigate A Biden Loss Into A Military Coup

Under the guise of planning for right-wing violence if Trump loses,
Democrats are gaming out how to steal the election i...

@ https://thefederalist.com/2020/09/11/the-left-is-setting-the

1776(2.0) MINUTEMAN. 2 days ago - @ ¢
@Zoomzoom?2

Going to be hard to do when they are all dead.
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E ? Tommy Robinson
aTommyRobinson

. Whoops!!!

Poor Nancy.

fake blood

\

vandalized w

ith

Nancy Pelosi's House Vandalized with Pig's Head, Fake Blood,
Spray Paint

Nancy Pelosi's home was

spray paint, a pig's head and

& 1776(2.0) MINUTEMAN.
DZ00mMmzoom?2

Soon to be decorated with her head and blood.




9 Snot Nose Brat
@Foaldaddy

Dear America, please stop
referring to members of the Senate
and House as our “leaders™,

 We da NOT ancioer tn them

& 1776(2.0) MINUTEMAN.
aZoomzoom?2

And they will be reminded once again on Jan 6. | suspect for many it may be a fatal reminder.

DC police preparing for the return of the Proud Boys next week
following the group's last violent lo...

The Metropolitan Police Department said Wednesday that Proud Boys
members are planning to cause potential problems when ...

https://newyorknewstimes.com/dc-paolice-preparing-for-the-ret

1776(2.0) MINUTEMAN.
@7Zoomzoom?2

Hope they are prepared for a half million Armed Patriots who will be backing the Proud Boys up. They don't

stand a chance. Better stand Down Metro police or it is going to get very deadly for you all.



Andy Wang

Assistant United States Attorney

U.S. Attorney’s Office for the District of Columbia
555 Fourth Street, NW

Washington, D.C. 20530
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